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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESWCEN [shayla.mcneill@TYNDALL.AF.MIL] 
Wednesday, April 08,2009 1 :I 3 PM 
McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESNCEN; Lisa Bennett; Andrew Maurey; Charles Beck; 
Bernie Windham; Charles Rehwinkel; Cheryl Martin; Curtis Young ; Dale Buys; Denise Vandiver; 
Elisabeth Draper; J. R. Kelly ; James Brew; James D. Beasley; Jean Hartman; Jeffrey Stone; John 
McWhirter; John Slemkewicz; .John T. Burnett; john-butler@fpl.com; Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; 
Karin Torain ; Keino Young; Lee L. Willis; Lisa Stright ; Michael 8. Twomey ; Norman H. Horton; 
Patty Christensen; Paul Lewis; Paula K. Brown; Pete Lester; Phillip Ellis; Robert Graves; Russell 
Badders; Schef Wright ; Sid Metlock; Steven Griffin; Susan Ritenour; Tom Ballinger; Traci 
Matthews; Tricia Merchant ; Wade-Litchfield; Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Records Clerk 
RE: FEA Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in IDocket No. 090001-El (In re fuel and purchased 
power cost) 

Fuel and Purchase power dock;et.pdf 

Fuel and 
lase power doc1 

1. Captain Shayla L. McNeill, 139 Barnes Ave, Suite 1 Tyndall AFB, FL 
32403 is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 
2. The filing is to be made in Docket 090001-EI, In re: Fuel and 
Purchased Power Cost; 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies 
(FEA) ; 
4. The total number of pages is 5; and 
5. The attached document is The FEAs' Notice of R.eaffirming Party 
Status. 

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorney 

139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 

AFLOA/JACL-ULT 

850-283-6663 
DSN 523-6663 
Cell 850-276-5705 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDlA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 
Cost Recovery Clause 1 

Docket No.: 090001-E1 
Filed: April 8,2009 

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES' 
NOTICE OF REAQFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA), by and through the undersigned attorney, 

hereby gives notice of intent to remain a party to t h i s  active and on-going docket. Captain 

Shayla L. McNeill is the point of contact for matters regarding this docket. Correspondence, 

notices, orders and other documents aid pleadings cloncerning this docket should be sent to 

the below-named attorney: 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 

Shavla.mcneill@,i>,tall. af.mi1 
FL Atty No.: 736791 

AFLSNJACL-ULT 

Tpdall AFB, FL 32403-53 19 

Slhayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 

Teelephone: (8 50) 283 -6663 

- shavla.mcneill(iiltvndall. af.mil 

AFLSNJACL-ULT 

Tydall AFB, FIL 32403-5319 

FAX: (850) 28.3-6219 

Attorney for the FEA 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing FEA Notice of 
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail (e-mail) and/or US. Mail this 
8th day of April, 2009, to the below-mentioned parties: 

AARP 
c/o Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Phone: 850-42 1-9530 
Email: miketwomev(iitalstar.com 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-224-91 15 
FAX: 222-7560 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
J. Stonem. BadderdSGriffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
Phone: 850-432-2451 
FAX: 850-469-333 1 

Lisa C. Bennett, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Brickfield Law Firm 
James Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 
West Tower, Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20007 
Phone: 202-342-0800 

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
FAX: 202-342-0807 
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Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
Phone: 813-505-8055 

Email: jmcwhirter@hnac-1aw.com 
FAX: 813-221-1854 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Wade Litchfield 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Phone: (850) 521-3900 

Email: wade litchfield@,fbl.com 
FAX: 521-3939 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Phone: 561-304-5639 

Email: john butler@,fiA.com 
FAX: 561 -691-71 35 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Mehrdad Khojasteh 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
Phone: (850) 444-623 1 

Email: sdriteno@,southernco.com 
FAX: (850) 444-6026 

Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Phone: 850-222-0720 
FAX: 224-4359 
Email: nhorton@,lawfla.com - 
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Office of Attorney General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
Phone: 850-4 14-3300 
FAX: 414-9650 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. KellyP. ChristensedS. Burgess 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
Phone: 850-48 8-933 0 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 - 

Email: paul.lewisir@,~m ail.com 
FAX: 222-9768 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Phone: 727-820-5 1 84 

Email: j ohn.burnett@,pmm ail.com 
FAX: 727-820-551 9 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111 

Phone: (813) 228-1444 

Email: Regdmt@,tecoenerav.com 

Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

FAX: (813) 228-1770 
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Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/John Thomas LaVia 111 
c/o Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-7206 

Email: swright@wlaw.net 
FAX: 561-6834 

Sliayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
AFLSARJLT Attorney 
Florida Bar No.:736791 
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